
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


ATlANTA F'EDERAL CEN1ER 

61 F'ORSY1H STREET 


ATLANTA. GEORGJA 30303·8900 


MAR 3 1 20tIJ 

CERTIFIED MALL 
REmEN RECEU'J' REQUeSTED 

Mr. Pat MHier 
Owner 
Unified Chemical. Inc. 
266 Harner Road 
Owens Cross Roads. Alabama 35763 

Re: Docket No.: FIfRA·04·201 j·301O(b) 

Uflified Chemical. Inc. 


Dear Mr. Miner: 

Enclosed is 8 copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above~referenced matter, The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22,6 of the Consolidated Rules of Pmctice. 
40 C.P.R. Pan 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO. the asses,<ed penalty of $472 is due within 30 days 
from the effective date. Please ensure that the face or your cashier's, or certified check includes 
the name of the company and the docket number of this casc. 

Penalty payment -questions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone 
at (513) 487~2123 or by written correspondence to her a.ttention at the U.s. Envirorunental 
Protection Agency. Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFG. Should 
you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please call me 
at (404) 562·8979 or Ms. Melba Table at (404) 562- 9086, 

Intamet A.dUr&8$(URl). hIlpJ/www.epa..gov 

A''''fcIW'RIJ¢j!'cMbl, • M!1led w!lll v~Oi BasOO 1rJ<:$ 'J<l AecydoJd f'apw \Mlrlimllm J(l% Pu:;!<:oosume!1 




Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitJed "Notice of Securities anu Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document 
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securilies and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA, 

Sincerely. 

Jeaneanne M. Gettle 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 

Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

co; Tony Cofer. ADAI 



_________ 

I;A 


UNITED Sl'ATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIOS AGEl'iCY 


ATLAl'iTA. Gl£ORGIA 

" 

In the Mat"'r of: ) 
) ~'~~D'~ 

Unified Chemical,Inc. ) Dock<l No.: FIFRA-04-20l1~)': 
) 

Respondent, ) 
..--.1 

CONSE:>iT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of tile Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pUr&uant Lo Section 14{1l) of the Federal Imecticide. 

Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act. as amended, 7 U.s.C. § 1361(a) (flFRA), and pursuant 

to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civ'll 

Penalties and the Revocationlfermination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated 

Rules). 40 C.F.R, Part 22. Complainant is the Diredor of the Air. PesTicides. and Toxies 

Management Division. Uniled States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). 

Rc,spondent is Unified Chemical, Inc. 

2. 	 Complainant and Re'ipondcnt have conferred for the pl.lfpOSe of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.ER. § 22,18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal heariug. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22,13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Ordc.r 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and ,,-'Ondude this matter. 



II. Preliminaty Statements 

3. 	 The authority to take action GIlder Section 14(a) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 1361(a), is vested 

in the Administrator of RPA, The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5-14. dated May 11, 1994. 

4. 	 Pursuant to 40 c.F.R. § 225(c)(4) the following individual is authorized to receive 

scrvi("'C- for EPA in this proceeding: 

Melba Table 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Alhmta. Georgia 30303·8960 
(404) 562-9086. 

), 	 RespondenT is Unified Chemica1.lnc., an Alabama corporation. located at 266 Hamer 

Road, Owens Cross Roads,. Alabama 35763. 

6. 	 Respondent is a "person" as detined by Section 2(s) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s), and a!1 

such is subject to FfFRA and the regulatiom promulgated thereunder. 

Ill. Specltlc Allegations 

7, 	 On or about August 5, 2009, an authorized representative of the EPA conducted an 

inspection at the Town of Owens Cross Roads localed at 2965 Old Highway 431. Owens 

Cross Roads. Alabama 35763. 

~-L 	 During the aforementioned inspection, the inspector obtained a sample of Prentox Perm-x 

t:;L 30·30, EPA Registration Number 655~811, which was identified as having been sold 

and/or distributed by the Respondent. 

9. 	 The Alabama Deparlment of Agriculture & Industries Pesticide Residue Laboratory 

analysis. uf the Prentox Pernt~x UL 30-30 sample collected from the Town of Owens 

Cross Roads revealed that the pesticide had been diluted with mineral oil well beyond the 

t..:nitied Chemical, Inc. 2 
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EPA-approved dilution level. As a feRult, the sample i.:ontained a lowe!' concentration of 

the active ingredients than specified in the pesticide's registration statement. 

10. 	 Under Section 12 (a)(1 l(C) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136j(a)(1 )(C), it is unlawful to 

distribute or offer tor sale a pe::;ticide whose composition differs from the composition 

descrihed in the registration SHttement for that pesticide. 

11. 	 Furthermore, under Section 12(.)(1)(10) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C, § 136j(a)(l)(E), it is 

unlawful to distribule or sell a pesticide that is adulterated. e.g., where the pesHclde's 

strength or purity fails below the professed standard of quality as c;\.pressed on its 

labeling under which it is sold. 

12. 	 Respondent vIolated Section 12(a)(1)(E) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(l)(E), 011 at least 

eight occasions and is therefore subject to the asse-ssment of a civil penalty under 

Section 14 of FlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361. 

13. 	 On or about August 12,2009 an authorized represCIltalive of the EPA condu\:ted an 

inspection at the Respondent'&, facility located al266 Hamer Road, Owens Cross Roads, 

Alabama 35763. 

14. 	 During the aforementioned inspet.:-tion. the inspectot obtained the label used by 

Re~pondel1t in connection with thc distribution and/or sale of Prentox Penn~x UL 30-30, 

EPA Registration Number 65.5-811. The label lacked the following required product 

information: 

• Product registration number. 
• Producing establishment number. 
• Net weight Of i11(:asure of the product contents, 
• Ingredient "tatemcnl, 
• Directions for usc. 
• First aid statement, and 
• Human hazard and precautionary s.tatement);. 

Unified Chemi.;al. Inc. 3 
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15. Pursuant to Section 2(q)(2)(C) of FIFRA. a pesticide is misbranded if there is not a label 

affixed to the pesticide container that provides the information required by FlFRA and its 

implementing federaJ regulations. 

16. 	 [Juder Section 12(.)(I)(E) of F1FRA. 7lLS.C. § 136j(a)(1 )(E), it is unlawful fot any 

person to distritmte or sell to any person any pesticide that is mishranded. 

17. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(£) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(I)(E), on at least 

eight occasion:; and is therefore subject to the assessment of a civil penalty under 

Scctiun 14 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C § 1361. 

18, 	 At the time that Respondent produced the Prentox Penn-·x UL30-30. EPA Registration 

Number 655--811. described above, Respondent was not regi~tered with the Admini<;trator 

of the EPA as a pesticide-proUucing establishment. 

19. 	 Under Section 12(a)(2)(L) of FlFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(L). it is unlawful to produce a 

pe!l:ticidc in any State unless the establishment i~ registered with the Administrator of 

EPA as seL forth in Section 7 of FlFR/" 7 UXC § 1360. 

20. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(al(2)(L) of [<!FRA, 7U.S.C § 136j(a)(21(L). 

and Lr,; therefore subject to the assessment of civil penalties under Section 14 of 

F!FRA. 7 U.S.C § 136/. 

21. 	 S<:<1ion 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C §1361(a), in conjunction with the Debt Collection 

Improvement Act of 1996, authori7es the as.sessment of a civil penalty. 

22. 	 Section 14(a)(4) of FlFRA. 7 U.S.C § 136/(a)(4). requires EPA to consider the 

appropriateness of the assessed penalty to the siJ::e of busin~"s of the Re.spondent, the 

effect on Respondent'!'. ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation. 

Unified Chemical, Inc. 4 
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23. After wnsideration of tbefaelors ,el forth in Section 14(a)(4) of FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. 

§ 136/(.)(4). the E'PA proposes to asse" a total civil penalty of FOUR HUNDRED 

AND SEVENTY-TWO DOLLARS ($472) against the Respondent for lhe ahove· 

described violation. Civil penaltie~ under Section 14(a) of FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. 

§ l361(a). may be assessed by Admin!!'trativc Order. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

24. 	 Fur the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admit/) the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

ubove imd neither admits nor denie.<; the factual allegations set fonh above. 

25, 	 Respondent wl1ives Its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement 

26. 	 Respondent consents to the a~sessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in thit) CAFO. 

27. 	 Respondent ct:rtifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance 

with all relevant requirements of FIFRA. 

28. 	 Compliance with this CArD shaH resolve the allegations of the violatio11s contained 

herein. This CAPO shall not othcnvise affect any liabllity of Respondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives. any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit, to initiate nn action for imminent and suhstantial 

endangerment, or to punme crimina! enfofrement. 

29, 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFQ, 

The parties agree that the settlement of this maller b in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the. applicable requirements 01' FIFRA. 

Unined Chemical, Inc. 5 
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V. Final Order 

Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of FO{;R HUNDRED SEVENTY·TWO 

DOLLARS ($472) "hieh shall be paid within 30 days from the effective date of this 

31. 	 Respondenr shall romit the penalty by either a cashier's or certified check made payahle 

to the "Treasurer, United States of America," and shall send the check via L'.S. mail to 

the following address.: 

u.s, Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and PenaltielO 
Cincinnati Firnmce Center 
P.O. Box 979077 

MS1. Louis. Missouri 63197 9000. 

The check shall reference on its Caw the nante of the 
Respondent and Docket Num""r of this CAFO. 

32, 	 At the time of payment. Respondent shall send a separate cupy of the check and a written 

S.L-atement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO. to the following 

persons at the following addresses; 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
u.s. EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Strcct 
AtIOflW, Goorgia 30303·8960; 

Melba Table 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
AtianUl. Georgia 30303·8960; and 

Saundi \Vilson 
OHice of EnvirorunentaI AccouJl1ability 
U.S. EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Strcet 
Atlanta. Goorgia 30303,8960. 

Unified Chemical. Inc. 	 6 
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33. 	 Fur the purposes of state and fedentl income taxatlon, Respondent shall not be entitled. 

<lmlagrees not to attempt, to chum a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pun-uant to this. CAPO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments sha.n 

constitute a violatioll ur this CAFO. 

34, 	 Pursuantto 31 U.s,C, § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debt, 

owed to the {inited States and a charge to cover ihe <.'ost of processing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the 

c!Tet:tive date of this CAFO. if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A <.'harge wiH 

also be assessed to cover the adminis.trative costs. bOlh direct and indirect. of overdue 

debts, In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied 011 any principal 

amount not paid within 90 days of the due date. 

35. 	 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this nlatter. 

36, 	 This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent. its SllCCCl)SOrS and assigns, 

Each undersigned representative of the parties to thi... CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized hy the party represented to enter into this CAPO and legally binds that 

party to it, 

Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Cnified Chemical. {ll~. 7 
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VI. Effective Date 

37. The effective date ofthi> CAFO shall he the date on which the CAFO is med with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTeD TO: 

Respondent: Unified ChemicaL Inc. 
Docket No.: FIFRA-04-1011-3OJO(b) 

By; Cd ~_-..__.. _- (Signature) 

Name: _~/A~.! /1 ......... ...__ {Typed or Printed) 

Title: __.I' f' '" <' ,~•• e ___ (Typed or Printed)...~",,-," 

Complainant: U.S. Environmental ProtedioD Agency 

BY:~f,.<a\-i:-O."c"r,ILD~illre4c\.ltoit;rlc·{f1 
Air, Pesticiues and Toxics: 

Management Division 


<:.IT 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 3L day or ty/"",,,,,_ 2011. 

j~~­
~ 
Regional Judicial OHiccr 

Unified Ch;:mical, Inc. 8 
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CERTlFlCATE OF SERVICE 

1 hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the onginai and one cupy of the 

fore-going Consent Agreement Md Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order In the Matter of t;nited Chemical. Inc., Docket 

Number. FlFRA·04·201l-3010(b), to the address ..s listed below. 

Pat Mllier 
United Chemical, Tnc. 
266 Hamer Rood 
Owens Cross Road.<>. Alabama 35763 

Melba Table 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, SW. 
Atlanta. Georgi. 30303 

Robert Caplan 
Associate Regional Counsel 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Regiol14 
61 For;;yth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Date: ,s/31111 


(via Certified Mail, Retufl1 Receipt Requested) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

(via EPA',~ internal mail) 

Patricia A. Bull ,eglOn earing Clerk 
C .8. Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
(j I forsyth St., SW 
Atlon'a, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



, 

EPA ACCOIlNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORIGINATING omg;, 
(Attach a (:OJ.'IY of the fiDaI order aad lr:arwmittallcller to ~ 

This r_ "'lUI odPoated by!,S__au_n_d_i_"_i_l_8o_n___--:==_________ on _.,:3:::+;IJus-{.uuc-I_' uw.) 

D 

D SF Judid:Il 0rduIC0Iaeal ~ 
DOJCOlUCTS 

CJ 
D 
D Ovusipt BJttbr&t .. Cost l'aebp not rtspdntd 

D lbisJsa~ 

D 

D 

.....c...__, _--<.[...!ILEJ!.{l.tJjl'-l:()'-'</'-"ap~·"'I!'_'-:...:J.3v=!Y/..l(..LL)_________ 

TbeS.._S........... """""'N""""" ____________________ 


TJi;t DMS AtcODtIt$ ~Cbutr'oI~ is: 0.,______ 

.4... l!mtctAL ORDEp: Cepk;. of dii!; feno wlUlu flI.lIiIdlecl copy oIlh1! front pace '" tk fIN.L.n.'J)IClAL QUR 
~_""'to; 

L...._"""" ,.Eft*~w.UiiM!Ul Scd1a 
~ ofJQStite RM lM1 
1.0. "1611, ~YHIIId\D StatioD. 
w N &W, f).C, 21144 


